
From: 	 Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (OLA); 1 	OHS 	Mich, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: 	 10/4/2011 5:08:53 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: hsgac briefing 

DHS ' ,1 just left you a message. Give me a call at your convenience. 

Ken 

Kenneth E. Kellner 
Attorney Advisor 
Office of Legislative Affairs 

OHS 

From: Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Senp.:r.upsda.v._._Octabar_.04_._2011 5:05 PM 
To: ; 	DHS 	1Weich, Ron (OLA); Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) 
Su lifea:-IZe:li§ga-t-b-riefili-g- 

DHS :1-n out of town right now, but Ron and Ken are working on this. Thanks. 

	

From: ;
: 	DHS 	Lmailtoi 

 

	

. 	 i 

Sent: hoTraayToctoder d3, 2011 05:36 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Subject: hsgac briefing 

Hi Faith, 

I hope this finds you doing well. Are you coordinating the briefing with HSGAC regarding Fast and Furious? I just want to see 
what date works best on your end. 

Thanks, 

DHS 
L. 

Office of Congressional Relations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

OHS (Direct) 

DOJ-FF-61155 
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